
  

CITY OF BATON ROUGE 
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE 

April 24, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 
SUBJECT: JONES CREEK ROAD EXTENSION CLEARING AND EARTHWORK 
 AIRLINE HWY. TO TIGER BEND RD. 
  
 CITY-PARISH PROJECT No. 12-CS-HC-0060A 
 
 BID DATE: TUESDAY, APRIL 29, 2025 
 
The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of the 
original contract documents. 
 
FINAL PLANS 
 
SHEET 1 
 
Replace Plan Sheet 2, entitled Summary of Estimated Quantities, with the attached Plan Sheet 2. Revised 
4/22/2025. (Attachment A). 
 
SHEET 2a 
 
Replace Plan Sheet 2a, entitled Summary Tables, with the attached Plan Sheet 2a. Revised 4/22/2025. 
(Attachment A). 
 
SHEET 3a 
 
Replace Plan Sheet 3a, entitled Typical Section & Details, with the attached Plan Sheet 3a. Revised 
4/22/2025. (Attachment A). 
 
STANDARD PLANS 
 
Add Plan Sheets 101 thru 136, various City-Parish Standard Plans, attached. (Attachment A) 
 
 
RESPONSES TO BIDDER QUESTIONS 
 
QUESTION 1: 
Would we be able to burn the clearing and grubbing material on site or would we have to haul off all 
material offsite? 
RESPONSE: 
Burning will not be allowed. 
 
QUESTION 2: 
Sht 2a:  The summary of drainage structures calls for 4 EA - 702-31, but the SOI shows these to be 702-20. 
Please clarify what is required.  
RESPONSE: 
702-20 are required. See plan revisions included in this addendum. 
 
QUESTION 3: 
Sht 2a:  The earthwork table shows 141,526 CY of excavation.  Can we use all of this material for 



  

embankment, with the exception of the 1,454 CY of unsuitable material? 
RESPONSE: 
Excavated material is to be removed from the project in accordance with Specifications Section 203. 
Excavated material will not be incorporated into the project. 
 
QUESTION 4: 
Sht 2a:  For the 150,940 CY of embankment, how much of this is surcharge? 
RESPONSE: 
This was not broken out as the intent is that the surcharge is the same material as the embankment. 
 
QUESTION 5: 
Please confirm that no material is to be cut and removed after clearing and grubbing is complete, with the 
exception of the designated unsuitable above. 
RESPONSE: 
Correct. 
 
QUESTION 6: 
Sht 3a:  Note 6 calls for the removal of "High Fill Embankment".  Is this to be paid under General 
Excavation? 
RESPONSE: 
Note 6 on sheet 3a has been revised as part of the plan revisions in this addendum. 
 
QUESTION 7: 
Sht 3a:  Should the settlement period last longer than the anticipated 9 months, will the contractor be 
reimbursed for the additional surveying and time? 
RESPONSE: 
Refer to Specifications Section 203 and plans notes related to surcharge. 
 
QUESTION 8: 
Sht 3a:  How many inches are anticipated for settlement? 
RESPONSE: 
Up to 6 inches. 
 
QUESTION 9: 
Sht 4 & 7:  Access to the project is obstructed by existing ditches.  Can a pay item be provided for storm 
drain pipe in these areas? 
RESPONSE: 
Note 9 on sheet 2 has been added as part of the plan revisions in this addendum. 
 
QUESTION 10: 
SP39:  Section 203-13. Typically the Owner covers all testing.  Please verify that the contractor is to 
provide testing separate from the Owner. 
RESPONSE: 
The cost of Quality Control is the responsibility of the contractor and will not be measured for payment. 
 
QUESTION 11: 
SP 125:  Please verify that we are to provide weekly survey data for not just the settlement plates, but also 
cross sections of the project (at 25' OC) for the duration of the settlement period. 
RESPONSE: 
Correct. 
 
QUESTION 12: 
What is the budget for this project?  We need this to determine the liquidated damages for the project since 
these damages are on a stated scale.   Our bonding company is requiring us to furnish them both the budget 
and the liquidated damages cost per day. 
RESPONSE: 



  

The City-Parish does not provide a project budget. Liquidated damages will be assessed per Section 9-8.3. 
 
QUESTION 13: 
Can you please provide the locations of the soil borings? 
RESPONSE: 
Locations, in latitude/longitude format, are shown in the plans. 
 
QUESTIONS 14: 
Will header material be required in slopes within 500’ of bridge or just under the road footprint? 
RESPONSE: 
See Note 2 on Sheet 14. 
 
QUESTION 15: 
After 9 months of settlement, is the removal of high fill embankment in this phase of the project? 
Is that number captured in the excavation? 
RESPONSE: 
Note 6 on sheet 3a has been revised as part of the plan revisions in this addendum. 
 
QUESTION 16: 
Can a low water crossing be placed in Clay cut Bayou? 
RESPONSE: 
No. 
 
QUESTION 17: 
What is the dollar amount of the Engineer’s Estimate for this project? 
RESPONSE: 
The City-Parish does not provide the engineer's estimate prior to opening bids. 
 
QUESTION 18: 
Will the Contractor be allowed to work extended work schedules, such as 7 days per week/12 hours per 
day? 
RESPONSE: 
Work shall be completed per Specifications Section 9.5 and comply with other appliable City Ordinances 
such as noise restrictions. 
 
QUESTION 19: 
If the Contractor elects to work more than 40 hours per week, weekends and/or holidays, will there be any 
inspection fees charged to the Contractor by the Engineer or the Owner? If so, please provide parameters 
and rates. 
RESPONSE: 
No additional fees are anticipated. 
 
QUESTION 20: 
Is there any indication, information, and/or belief, on the part of the Owner and/or Engineer, that any of the 
existing materials on this project scheduled for removal and/or demolition, including but not limited to, 
water, soils, metals, liquids, and/or debris that will be handled by the Contractor and/or its Employees, may 
be classified as hazardous, infectious, industrial, contaminated, radioactive, solid waste or any other type of 
controlled and/or regulated substance? If so, please explain and provide a copy of any supporting 
information to all Bidders to base their bids on. Please add any necessary unit price bid items to cover this 
work. 
RESPONSE: 
None required. 
 
QUESTION 21: 
Is it the Engineer and Owner’s intent to have the Contractor use the excavated material for the 
embankment? 



  

RESPONSE: 
Excavated material is to be removed from the project in accordance with Section 203. Excavated material 
will not be incorporated into the project. 
 
QUESTION 22: 
In section 203-11 Plastic Soil Blanket, its states, “Areas requiring a plastic soil blanket shall be approved 
prior to placement of the plastic soil blanket”. 
Please clarify the following: 
Where is the Plastic Soil Blanket to be installed? 
RESPONSE: 
Plastic Soil Blankets shall be installed per Section 203-7(e). 
 
QUESTION 23: 
What are the parameters for the Engineer’s approval to use materials as the Plastic Soil Blanket? 
RESPONSE: 
Testing and inspection of materials shall meet the Quality Control and Quality Assurance requirements of 
Specification Sections 203-7(e) and 203-11. 
 
QUESTION 24: 
In the event that there is a surplus of excavated materials, will this material be required to be left onsite and 
if so, where? Or will it be disposed of offsite at the Contractor’s expense? 
RESPONSE: 
Excavated material is to be removed from the project in accordance with Section 203. Excavated material 
will not be incorporated into the project. 
Excavated material shall become the property of the contractor. 
 
QUESTION 25: 
In the event that the existing excavated materials does not meet the Engineer’s approval for use as 
Embankment, how will the Contractor be paid to remove the wasted materials? 
RESPONSE: 
Excavated material will be paid under the planned General Excavation pay item. 
 
QUESTION 26: 
In the event that the Engineer orders the Excavated Materials wasted, how will the Contractor be paid for 
Imported Borrow Material? Please consider adding a bid item for Imported Borrow. 
RESPONSE: 
Imported Borrow Material will be paid under the planned Embankment pay item. 
 
QUESTION 27: 
With respect to the use of Settlement Plates – When and how often does the Engineer want settlement 
readings taken and computed to determine if additional fill is needed and/or additional compensation to the 
Contractor? 
RESPONSE: 
Settlement plates readings will be taken per Special Provision 9900014. 
 
QUESTION 28: 
Will mulching of the trees be allowed? If so, please clarify if removal of stumps will be required and will 
the Contractor be required to dispose of the mulch offsite? 
RESPONSE: 
Mulching will not be allowed. 
Trees, stumps, and root balls (protruding vegetation) shall be removed, and any voids shall be backfilled (in 
lifts when void depth applicable) with specified material per Specifications Section 203. 
 
QUESTION 29: 
What is the solid bold line supposed to represent, i.e. proposed grade, existing grade? 
RESPONSE: 



  

The top of embankment. 
 
QUESTION 30: 
What is the hashed line supposed to represent, i.e. proposed grade, existing grade? 
RESPONSE: 
Existing grade. 
 
QUESTION 31: 
Between 82+20.00 and 89+00 there is an area marked with , what is this supposed to represent? 
RESPONSE: 
This is for the excavation of the existing ditch bottom that is considered unsuitable material. 
 
QUESTION 32: 
One Sheet 36, the detail for Pre-Cast Box Culverts shows a 4” min working table. Is this also required for 
Cast-In-Place box culverts? 
RESPONSE: 
The 4" working table is required for precast RCBs that are larger than 6'x6' in accordance with Note 5 on 
Plan Sheet 36. Cast-in-Place RCBs were not intended to be constructed on this project; only the headwall 
and wingwall details from the included Cast-in-Place RCB standard plans were intended to be used for 
construction. 
 
QUESTION 33: 
With respect to Temporary Silt Fencing in connection with the SWPPP, please confirm that the Contractor 
will be permitted to use Erosion control socks as an approved equal substitution? 
RESPONSE: 
Substitution for this item will depend on specific applications, reviewed case-by-case, and at the discretion 
of the Engineer. 
 
QUESTION 34: 
Do you have an approximate start date for the Jones Creek Road Extension project? 
RESPONSE: 
The City has approximately 150 days to issue the Notice To Proceed. 
 
QUESTION 35: 
Could you please confirm the retainage amount that will be held on this project? 
RESPONSE: 
The retainage is expected to be 5%. 
 
QUESTION 36: 
Can you provide the engineers estimate or aprox. budget for the project please. just trying to get an idea for 
bonding purposes is it $2,000,000 or $10,000,000 if you can get me within a couple million it would be 
helpful  thanks. 
RESPONSE: 
The City-Parish does not provide the engineer's estimate prior to opening bids. 
 
QUESTION 37: 
Could you also provide a detail or product for the fence/gate? 
RESPONSE: 
Fence/gate shall comply with Section 902, plans, and Standard Plans. 
 
 
UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS 
 
With reference to Page UCBF 1 of 4, the Bidder shall indicate receipt of this Addendum in the space 
provided. Failure to indicate receipt of this Addendum may be cause for the bid to be rejected. 
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